

# Ezequiel GODOY

contato@ezequielgodoy.com.br  
phone number 647-784-3642

I'm a Programmer-analyst PHP with 10 years of experience.

I'm fanatic for quality, usability, security and scalability.

I have sensibility of urgency and priority, and excellent interaction in group.

I'm a fast, dedicated, reliable, hones, responsible, meticulous, dynamic and organized entrant.

**OBJECTIVE:** PHP Developer

## TECHNICAL SKILL

---

- PHP
- ZF2 (intermediate)
- Wordpress
- MYSQL
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB
- HTML, CSS
- jQuery, Ajax, Json
- BootStrap
- JAVA (basic)
- GIT
- Trello
- Sublime and Eclipse

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### TÁXI PONTUAL SERVIÇOS DE AGÊNCIAAMENTO LTDA

*Programmer - analyst PHP*

Joinville, SC, Brazil

*September 2013 - October 2015*

- Support of systems developed in ZF2 and JAVA server;
  - Development of new modules in ZF2, JQuery and BootStrap;
  - Modules integration with Google maps API;
  - Responsible for Front-end and Back-end;
  - System with more than 600 taxi drivers (clients);
- 

### MLBC COMUNICAÇÃO DIGITAL LTDA ME

*Founding partner and programmer PHP*

Brusque, SC, Brazil

*April 2009 - November 2012*

- Development of WEB, Hotsites, sites, portals, intranet and marketing E-mail (HTML) systems;
  - I acted with development for many big company's as : HAVAN, Sancris, Rudolph S.A., ZEN S.A., Prefeitura Municipal de Brusque, Rádio Cidadão AM , among others;
- 

### AXXDESIGN SERVIÇOS DE COMUNICAÇÃO LTDA ME

*Partner and Web designer*

Brusque, SC, Brazil

*June 2004 - February 2009*

- Creation and mantaning of websites in Wordpress;
- Production of websites and banners in FLASH;

## EDUCATION

---

### UDESC

*Technology analysis and system development - College degree*

Joinville, SC, Brazil

*July 2014 - today*

With focus on planning, processing, storage and recuperation of information with TI.

---

**SENAC**  
*Computer programmer - College degree*

Brusque, SC, Brazil  
*July 2000 – July 2002*

**LANGUAGE/FLUENCY IN** \_\_\_\_\_

Portuguese (native language)

English (intermediate)